From: Knapp, David <daknapp@dacbeachcroft.com>
Sent time: 25/01/2021 02:14:12 PM
To: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject: RE: Your Claim v LB Enfield

Dear Mr Cordell

Thank you for your email. I am afraid that I am not prepared to discuss the claim without you putting in an email
what your allegations are. I do not require a lot of documentation with your email, just a few core documents will
suffice.

I strongly advise you however to seek independent legal advice. The Law Society will be able to recommend lawyers
local to you. Your claim appears to be complex and, more importantly, some or all of it may be time barred as a
consequence of the operation of limitation.

Kind regards

David Knapp

Partner - Claims Solutions Group
DAC Beachcroft Claims Ltd

DACB
The Walbrook Building, 25 Walbrook, London EC4N 8AF
T: +44 (0)207 894 6358

M: +44 (0)7917 557012
daknapp@dacbeachcroft.com

Following the Government’s measures aimed at preventing the spread of Covid-19, our
colleagues are working from home and are well equipped to work remotely. Where
possible, please communicate with us by email or phone, so that we can respond to you
efficiently.

If you need to serve a document please contact us directly, unless we have previously
confirmed to you that we will accept service by email.

From: Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>
Sent: 25 January 2021 12:49

To: Knapp, David <daknapp@dacbeachcroft.com>
Subject: Re: Your Claim v LB Enfield

CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL: This Message originated outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr David Knapp

As Enfield Council understands | have problems writing so much in an email due to the years that i have been forced to suffer. My
mother does help me when writing to people but not even she can explain what i have been put through in detail as she does not live
with me.

It is impractical for me to start to explain the breach's of my Human Rights that have occurred over the last Eight Years by email to
which | am claiming for and all the dates involved to each offence that has taken place let alone the corruption and criminal offences that
i have been forced to undergo.

| do not intend to make all communication to you by phone alone but to balance the weight of the scenario to which we are both trying
to resolving. so, both phone and email would be best and or a meeting to take place.

| have built a website that documents most of what | am claiming about and | have put the files under Simon's Cases under the menu
bar at;

Website: Horrificcorruption.com

You can take a look there if you wish to / Audio and Diary are a good place to start.

As you may have noticed | am using a Yahoo email account | also have a Hotmail account and both are limited to the amount of
documentation that any person can send and these limits make using emails useless as | have collected a lot of evidence to support
my claim that | believe would be mandatory for you to receive.

When using my website, | am allowed to send campaigns that have no limit to what can be sent by email and my intentions are for me
to soon upload the last stages of my defence that is labelled as "Report Years" this is where the general public will be able to interact
with what has happened to me illegally and unmorally. | hope to have the Report years section completed by latter today. Once this is
finished i can send to you and all other who were or should be involved the documents that you and they require. | believe the

general public will help me pin point out more than what i can do alone.

| have already won all the case's brought against me at court and will not except the Enfield Council's wrong doings to myself.
especially in the magnitude to which they have committed.

| wish to speak to you on the phone today so | can direct you to some of the relevant parts contained within the website
Horrificcorruption.com before i go public for the first time in the hope of other options arising.

As asked earlier will you please call me by phone






